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Re: Anwar, et al. v. Fairfield Greenwich Limited, et al.
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Dear Judge Marrero:

We are writing on behalf of Interim Co-Lead Counsel for plaintiffs in these
consolidated actions to request a further two-week extension of time to file our
opposition to the motions to dismiss, to March 22, 2010. Counsel for defendants have
consented to the requested extension.

Pursuant to the Court’s Order of January 5, 2010, plaintiffs’ opposition papers are
currently due next Monday, March 8, 2010. The instant request for an extension results
from a confluence of factors, including the need to coordinate the complex briefing
among a number of law firms, as well as some medical issues and trial obligations of key
members of our counsel group, all of which were exacerbated by the time lost due to
weather-related problems in recent days.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully ouré,//

David A. Barrett

cc: All counsel in Anwar
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